






















































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































June 20, 1952. 

r. Henry 7. Hill, 
20-26 - 2nd St. South. 

Minneapolis. Minn. 

Dear Henry: 

Herewith the two covers as per yours of the 16th. Tbe S¢ 1856 cover 
is absolutely okay in my opinion and I have signed it on the back. It 1s a 
late use before the U.S. - l"rench Treaty went into effect - (effective apr. 1, 
18.57) . It has the "G.B. 1 F 600" marking. 'J.'bis did not appear on U. S. Mail 
to France until Januury 1st. 1857 end it was only in use for three months. 
rhile the stamp is a bit olose at r1ght, I think it is quite a nice copy - good 
color. etc. 

Regarding the other oover - I oheokedthe year da t es very carefully 
and the use was actually 1n October 1860. I beHeve that thi s pair was 
a str1p of three and that the third stamp to left was removed because it had a 
bad crease. This oolor of brown would be correct for Ootober of 1860. The red 
grid on the pair to be genuine - a ringless grid . I n of 1860 a 
ringless grid was used at New York on ma11 to' England and Franoe . Of course, tha 
original rate wes l5¢ as the New York postmark proves. Thus taking all the above 
evidenoe 1nto consideration I be11eve that the pair originated on this cover but 
that it was originally a strip of three . Bud this pair not originated on this 
cover I think a faker could not have resisted the temptation to tie it to the 
cover. I have signed it on the back. 

Regarding Lot 210 in the Kerter sale. I am quite sure that Ezra acted 
on hie better jU,dgernent and wes of the op1n10n that the cover was not worth a 
high price because he was under the i "'lpression it was two strips ot three rnther 
than a strip of six. I have no desire to question his opinion but I examined that 
oover before the sale and I was convinoed it was a strip ot six. Since the sale 
I wrote Keffer and a letter reoei ved thi s week assured me it was a strip of s i x -
not t strips of three - All Of this is just for the record beoause it is now 
too la'e to do anyth1ng. Such errors are bound to oocur and no blame can be 
atteohd. One thing is sure - someone got a real bargain 1n that oover because it 
is unilue and a very great rar1 ty. 

i1 th every good wi sh -

Cordially yours . 







MATTHEW E. HAZELTINE, M.D. 

W. SCOTT POLLAND, M.D. 

HOWARD HAMMOND JR., M.D. 

ARNOLD A. NUTTING, M.D. 

AUSTIN W. LEA, M.D. 

ALBERT BUILDING 

SAN RAFAEL., CAL.IFORNIA 
TELEPHONE 6120 

/!J~J1/t~ 
M 2k, t?ItR -t: d.x 
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• w. Sco~t Polland, 
Albert Bld£., 

San ,Rafael , Cal1f. 

tor: 

June 20, 19.52 • 

Herewith the 4¢ rate to Franoe in July 1810. Yes, you are cuite 
right and this 1s a very pretty l1ttle item - very neat - etc. This rate was 
in effect in the first seven months of 1870 and 1t murely paid the U. B. rate 
to England, ~hot is, to the Br1tish frontler, rather than wnslde England. 
In other vvorda , no British rate involved in the Pay!tlent. At thnt time, the 
rate to England was 6'1 anu was supposed to repro sent -

2'1 u. S. 
2¢ Sea 
2'1 British. 

• 
Thus you can see why a pay of 4'1. Af1ier arriving in England the letter was then 
rated the Sa'il.6 as a letter or1ginating 1n l!:ngland and unpaid, that 1s, under the 
~lo-French Treaty. The oad ourly kew is th~ French due marking ~',5" dec1mes. 
The "G B 400" related to a charge to be made under the Anglo-French Treaty, and 
not to the total postage due. It applied to this class of mail from the U.S. 
Bear in mind that our ~reaty with Franoe expired as of Dec. 3l, 1869 and at this 
time we had no postal treaty with that ouuntry. 

nice way to find these 4'1 rates 1s with a ;'1 and l¢ 1869 - It is 
surprising how rare such covers really are - Another nioe oombination 1s a pair 
or Black Jacks - 1867 grill or a pair of 2¢ Bank: Uotes or better still a 19' and 
3'1 Bank ~iote . I do lIot recall seeing any oovers with four lSi stamps . 

'Ii th best wishes -

Cordially yours, 


